

Joshua Powell

148 Autumn Woods Dr. • Lacombe, LA • 70445
CELL (228)860-2816 • E-MAIL joshuamarkpowell1@gmail.com

PROFILE

Communications professional with over 10 years of experience in videography, editing, branding, marketing, and advertising. Team leader who thrives on creativity, communicates well with coworkers, and excels at creating unique solutions for projects. A self-starter who is always learning. Excited to learn new skills for solving future problems.

EDUCATION

Mississippi College
Bachelor of Science
Communications

STRENGTHS

Strategic Problem Solver Attention to Detail	Collaborator Story Teller Level-Headed	Creative Analytical Multi-Tasker
---	---	---

SKILLS

Proficient with: Final Cut Pro X • Various Camera Equipment • Rental Tracker Pro • Shot Put Pro • Final Draft • Excel • Microsoft Office Suite • Mail Chimp • Hootsuite

EXPERIENCE

MBS Equipment Co., Show Lead and Social Media Contributor, 2019-2023

Take pictures of rental equipment on set. Submit photos to Social Media Marketing Lead for use in online promotions. Manage a team of five co-workers. Communicate directly with clients on personalized orders. Troubleshoot technical equipment and make repairs for film crews. Utilize Rental Tracker Pro to build orders, track shipments, and coordinate movement of equipment between active projects.

Freelance, Freelance Filmmaker 2014-Present

Shoot and edit films for clients. Acquire new clients. Solidify branding vision. Attention to detail. Ability to collaborate with others. Adept at working with professional lighting set-ups as well as improvising with natural or available light.

Revival House Media, Wedding Videographer, 2014-Present

Operate multiple camera equipment, from DSLR to mics to drones. Coordinate with client and editor about desired look and feel of final film project. Direct liaison to clients on wedding day in a high stress situation. Communicate with the wedding workers to maintain a steady flow to the day. Deliver files to editors in a vast range of specified formats.

Action Talent Agency, Actor for Movies/TV/Commercials, 2014-Present

Portray characters in a believable, entertaining, and captivating manner. Audition for various projects across multiple states. Able to maintain confidentiality agreements with sensitive information. Proficient at dialogue memorization quickly and succinctly. Capable of taking direction to adjust performance while also collaborating with the production team to make sure that they get the look, feel, and tone that they want.

Call to Acting, Coach/ Live Stream Host/ Brand Ambassador, 2016-2018

Host a weekly live stream interviewing Actors, Writers, Directors, Coaches, and Agents to inspire and inform actors from beginner to advanced. Teach a weekly acting class for on camera skills and auditions.

Blaze Walker Pictures, Coordinator of Marketing and Viral Campaigns 2014-2018

Organize and lead production meetings from development of ideas, to execution of project and marketing finished product. Coordinate multi-platform advertising for a project while maintaining a central theme and direction. Set up fundraising campaigns and marketing efforts online with multichannel outreach from live events to radio appearances, print advertising, and TV marketing.

Walgreens, Senior Certified Pharmacy Technician 2008-2013

Manage a team of technicians. Knowledge of pharmaceuticals. Trusted with HIPAA-level information. End-to-end client fulfillment.

OTHER

Jessica Chambers Trial for Oxygen: (2018) **Position Worked**: Media Manager
Life After Lockup: (2018) **Position Worked**: 1st Assistant Camera / Camera Operator
ESPN College GameDay: (2017) **Position Worked**: Production Assistant / Camera Assistant
It's Time: The Chucky Mullins Story: (2016-2017) **Position Worked**: Video Assist
Kudzu Zombies: (2016) **Position Worked**: 2nd Assistant Camera
Strange Weather: (2016) **Position Worked**: Digital Image Technician / Media Manager
The Neighbor: (2015) **Position Worked**: Digital Image Technician / Media Manager
Heinous: (2015) **Position Worked**: Boom Operator / Swing
I Killed My BFF (Lifetime): (2015) **Position Worked**: Digital Image Technician / Media Manager
Cabin Fever: (2015) **Position Worked**: Production Assistant
Dixieland: (2014) **Position Worked**: Digital Image Technician / Media Manager
Big Bad: (2014) **Position Worked**: Production Assistant
Life At These Speeds: (2014) **Position Worked**: 2nd Assistant Camera
The Hollars: (2014) **Position Worked**: Production Assistant
The Almosts: (2014) **Position Worked**: Director of Photography
Penance: (2014) **Position Worked**: Producer / Writer / Director / Editor
Farish Blues: (2013) **Position Worked**: Director of Photography
Mustard Yellow Sweater: (2013) **Position Worked**: Director / Director of Photography
The Retirement Party: (2012) **Position Worked**: Production Assistant
All American Family: (2011) **Position Worked**: Producer / Editor
Regulars: (2014) **Position Worked**: Producer / Director / Writer / Editor
Bags and Boards: (2010-2012) **Position Worked**: Director / Writer / Editor
Advanced Comics: (2011-2013) **Position Worked**: Host / Editor

HONORS

Eagle Scout (Service Project: Collect Eye Glass for Lions Club)

Doug Caire: 504-220-2337

Dr. Michael Randall, DVM: 601-371-0895

Dr. Robert Jordan, Pharm D: 601-473-5379

Dr. Kelly Buckholdt: 301-385-8898